Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
March 20, 2025
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ORGANIZATION
Chairman of the Board
Vice Chairman of the Board
Planning Board Ex-Officio Full Member
Planning Board Ex-Officio Alternate Member
Capital Improvements Program Committee Ex-Officio
Advisory Budget Committee Ex-Officio
Heritage Commission Ex-Officio
Joint Inter-Municipal Ambulance Service Committee
Carroll County Communications District
Change of Meeting Night to Tuesday
IV. REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES
A. 2/27/25 +2/27/25 NP
B. 3/6/25
V. CONSENT AGENDA
A. NH Department of Revenue Administration (DRA)
i. Form A-10; Application for Current Use Assessment; Randall Road
ii. Form PA-29; Veteran’s Tax Credit(s)
B. Response to 2025 Tax Exemptions
i. Religious Exemption
a) Harvest Church of the Lakes Region
ii. Charitable Exemptions
a) Loon Preservation Committee
b) Squam Lake Conservation Society
¢) 9 Locke Lane
iii. Elderly Exemption
a) 216 Sibley Road
Lee’s Mills Boat Dock Lease Agreement (Slip 2-A)
Personnel Action Form(s)
Shannon Cemetery Lot Purchase #338
Disposal Agreement(s)
i. MBLU #022-007
ii. MBLU #045-009
G. State Parade Permit(s) — Activity Conducted on State Highway
1. Memorial Day Parade
ii. Fourth of July Parade

S mOEMEOOWR

mmoa

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Introduction: Heather Chastain, PD Administrative Assistant
B. Presentation Re: Top Dog Recipient Award
C. Presentation Re: Women’s Club - Gift Idea to the Town in honor of the club’s 75%
Anniversary
Action Re: Scout Troup 142 - Fundraiser at the Transfer Station 4/19/25
Action Re: Lakes Region Dance - Fundraiser at the Transfer Station (Date TBD)
Action Re: LRPC Request to conduct a survey at the Transfer Station on Food
Waste Composting
Action Re: Abatement Credit Refund (Motion to Approve)
i. MBLU # 207-030; 54 Beach Road ($1,958.00)
ii. MBLU # 235-024; Stuart Circle ($3.00)
Action Re: Fishing Tournament Request: NH Bass Casters 9/6/25 States Landing
Action Re: FY 2026 Road Program Contract(s)
Action Re: FY 2026 Road Program — Pavement Preservation
Action Re: Review/Approval to Advertise: FY 2026 Crack Sealing RFP
Action Re: Pathway Extension
. Action Re: Town Administrator Profile & Job Description
Action Re: Use of Municibid for Sale of 2017 Ford Explorer
Action Re: Waiver of Competitive Bidding Policy
VII. OLD BUSINESS
VIII. OTHER BUSINESS
IX. CITIZEN INPUT
X. NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA 91-A: 3,11 (b,c)
XI. ADJOURNMENT

mmg

Q

CzgFrrR—TH

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Monday, February 27, 2025

WORK SESSION
MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan and members present were Selectman Karel
A. Crawford, Selectman James F. Gray and Selectmen Charles M. McGee. Interim Town Admin-
istrator, Carter Terenzini, Human Resource Director, Robin Reade.

Absent: Vice Chairman, Jonathan W. Tolman (with prior notification)

I.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to or-

der at 5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance

URGENT ACTION ITEMS:

A. Lakes Region Mutual Fire Aid Communication Center Application for Congres-

sionally Directed Spending.

Chief Bengtson spoke to the Lake Region Mutual Fire Aid system which has ap-
plied for congressionally directed spending to help support the relocation costs the
facility will incur (§1M*") and the Draft letter of support to Senator Shaheen.

Motion: Selectman Crawford

Motion to authorize the signing of the Draft letter as presented.
Seconded: Selectman McGee

Vote: 4-0

Motion passes.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Sewer Expansion Study (w/guests Mark Borrin and Ray Korber of Bay Sewer Dis-

trict): The T.A. spoke to the memorandum he had supplied to the Select Board last
week to revisit — and possibly reimagine - the proposed study given there had not
been any responses to the Request for Proposals . Ray Korber spoke to the need to
first conceptually commit to spending the development budget or the costs of the
study might just be wasted. While there might be sufficient capacity in the system
it is anticipated the Wharf Road pump station would likely have to be upgraded but
a “build out” analysis would have to be done. There was a discussion of the “leg-
acy” costs that would have to be absorbed to some extent.



Dari Sassan, Town Planner, spoke to other possibilities for areas beyond any ex-
pansion of the District such as package plants, community septic systems, density
bonuses to encourage the same, the work of the Septic Health Team (circa 2020).
A question was raised if we might tackle the package plant issue w/the $30k but
the ITA feared that might not be in conformance with the ATM article and said he
would have to check.

The ITA then spoke to how he envisioned the decision process, Bucket A related
to the engineering study of capital to be placed “in the ground”. The consensus of
the board was not to proceed and return the appropriation of fund balance. Bucket
B would be work that could perhaps be undertaken by the staff on the many ele-
ments Dari S. spoke to. The consensus of the board was that this was “way down
on priority list”.

. Grade/Step Plan:

HR Director, Robin Reade, spoke to the updating of the Grade & Step Plan which
has not been updated or used for several years and presented on how she had come
to build it out. The consensus of the board is to approve and proceed.

. FY ’26 Market Adjustments:
Hold

. New Town Administrator Search Process

HR Director, Robin Reade, spoke to a variety of questions which the Board needed
to address in her building out a profile statement, advertisement, and job description
to be used in the search. She will be arranging times to interview each member.

. Reimagining the
1. Community Technology Fund: There was a discussion of how the Board
wanted to go about looking at the fund; staff, citizens, a combination? The
Chair spoke to a variety of needs such as portable and fixed radios and the
like. There was no objection to the staff undertaking the effort and the Chair
spoke to having a proposal to take to the 2026 ATM.

ii. Road Improvement Fund: The ITA spoke to the addition of non-lapsing
addressing some of the concern over addressing “leftover” monies while
some had suggested re-imagining its purposes for “emergency repairs”.
The Chair asked if the Pavement Management System could be undertaken
with the balance (and at least get the project out to bid so it could proceed
quickly). The ITA said he would look into the wording of the fund. There
was no further direction on re-imagining the fund.

iii. Branley Report: The ITA spoke to it being terrific that the CIPC was willing
to take it on but a problem in the past had been “mission creep” and he
thought it important that the Board be part of setting the direction for the
CICP given they ae a bit outside of their Charge. The ITA spoke to the
baseline of the report being the definition of what the “fleet” should be and
that — in his view - being a management decision. The Chair spoke to the



need for a “deep dive” analysis” and, in his view, the CIPC, was well suited
to undertaking the task. The consensus of the Board was to agree that — for
this time — it was agreeable with the CIPC undertaking the full analysis.

V. CITIZEN INPUT: None

VI. NON-PUBLIC SESSION:
A. RSA 91-A: 3, 1I (b,c)
Motion: Selectman McGee
Motion to enter nonpublic session pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, Il (b,c) at 6:25p.m. and
coming out only to adjourn.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

VII. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.
Motion: Selectman McGee
To adjourn the meeting.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Monday, March 6, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan and members present were Vice Chairman Jon
W. Tolman, Selectmen Charles M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford (arrived at 5:33 p.m.), and James
F. Gray. Interim Town Administrator, Carter Terenzini, Executive Assistant, Alison Kepple.

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to or-

der at 5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room and
stated that Selectman Crawford would be arriving late to the meeting.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance

III. REVIEW/APPROVAL MINUTES:

A.

2/20/25 + 2/20/25 NP

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the 2/20/25 meeting minutes and the 2/20/25 non-public meeting minutes.
Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:

A.

B.

C.

Real Estate Exemptions Charitable

i. MBLU# 140-012-000-001: 80 Bean Road - DENIED
Real Estate Elderly Exemption

i. MBLU# 115-026: 46 Buttonwood Drive - RENEWAL
Abatement Credit Refunds:

i. MBLU# 167-018: 110 Beechwood Drive ($4.00)

ii. MBLU# 160-005: 8 Garwood Lane ($88.00)
Abatement Application:

i. MBLU: 092-023-002
NH Department of Revenue Administration PA-29

i. Veteran Exemption
Middle Neck Cemetery Purchase #198B

Motion: Selectman Gray

To approve the consent agenda.
Seconded: Selectman Tolman
Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

V. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion Re: Pilot for West Wynde — Russell Wakefield



Russell Wakefield gave a brief overview and explanation of the LLC and how he thinks
that West Wynde Affordable Housing LLC meets the state requirements to qualify for an
institutional tax exemption.

Chairman Quinlan stated that the board would pass his information onto the Assessor and
potential have legal review it to make sure we aren’t violating any state regulations.

. Action Re: Rabies Clinic

Town Clerk, Julia Marchand stated that per state law, dogs must be licensed between Jan-
uary 1st and April 30", To obtain a license the dog has to have a current rabies vaccine,
and they found that is one of the biggest barriers for people to obtain in order to license
their dogs on time. There are more expenses accrued if they go to their Vet and scheduling
problems if they work. The Clerks office reached out to the NH Humane Society to see if
they would be willing to do a Rabies Clinic here on site at Town Hall. The NH Humane
Society is willing to do that, and the town clerk’s office would be open during that time so
that people could license their dogs at the same time. The clinic would be on a Saturday.
Ms. Marchand mentioned that the original date was supposed to be March 22" but in
talking with the NH Humane Society they asked if we could push it out into April to give
them more time to spread the word and advertise. The new date that they are hoping to
have the clinic is Saturday, April 19™. This would be a drop in no registration necessary
between 11 AM. — 3 P.M. There is a $25 fee per dog. Chairman Quinlan asked if this is
for Moultonborough resident only. Ms. Marchand stated that they are hoping to open this
up to surrounding towns. Residents in surrounding towns would be able to get their dogs
vaccinated but would have to wait to license their dog(s) in their own town.

Motion: Selectman Gray

To approve the Rabies Clinic on Saturday, April 19", 11 A.M. -3 P.M.
Seconded: Selectman Tolman

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

. Action Re: Municipal Records Committee Appointee

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To appoint the new designee for the Municipal Records Committer to replace the former
Finance Director and to utilize the new Finance Director.

Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

. Action Re: Little Ganzy Island (overnight parking spot at States Landing)

There was a brief discussion about what can be done and what has been done in the past.
The board would like to get the Police Departments input on this as well.

Motion to table this to March 20, 2025, by Consensus.

Action Re: Update to Statement of Policy #11 Re: Boat Launch Policy & Request Form

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the modification to Policy #11 to include, Tournaments are not permitted on
Holidays or Weekends between Memorial Day Weekend and Labor Day.

Seconded: Selectman Gray



VI

VIL

Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

Action Re: Changes to Fishing Tournament Launch Request Form

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To approve adding the same language as in Policy #11 to the Launch Request Form.
Seconded: Selectman McGee

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

Chairman Quinlan stated that there was a discussion about Tournament fees last time. He
asked if this requires a Public Hearing. ITA stated that it does not, but he thinks it would
be good practice. Chairman Quinlan stated that since we’ve already have been receiving
launch fees that we should look at this for 2026.

ITA stated that he would like to do a Survey and have a public hearing in early May when
the seasonal residents are back for the boat launch and Lees Mills Dock leases fees.

. Action Re: Contract Amendment #1 Re: ITA

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the amended contract.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

. Action Re: Delayed Opening of Transfer Station on Town Meeting Day 3/15/25.

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To approve the delayed opening of the Transfer Station on Town Meeting Day 3/15/25.
Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Term of Sale Re: Gansy Island (130-089)

Chairman Quinlan read the Assessor’s report on the background/history and reasoning for
not attempting to recoup “lost” tax revenue, in the transfer of this property back to the
original owner.

Motion: Selectman McGee

To authorize the Town Administrator to prepare the needed documents to transfer the own-
ership of tax deed from parcel 130-089 to the owner of parcel 130-070 with no payment
due.

Seconded: Selectman Tolman

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Interim Town Administrator Terenzini wanted to remind everyone of 2 important dates:



1. March 11" is Town/School Election Day from 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. at the Public Safety
Building, 1035 Whittier Highway

2. March 15" is Town/School Meeting Day starting at 9:00 A.M. at the Moultonborough
Academy Auditorium, 25 Blake Road. The School is first and the Town to follow.

ITA also read the 2025 Seasonal Weight Limit Notice: “Effective Wednesday, March 12%, 2025,
the Town of Moultonborough will be posting all of its Town roads to a maximum weight limit of
6 tons during the spring thaw period, per RSA 231:190-191.

Contractors, construction companies, parcel services, fuel services, and solid waste haulers are
asked to observe the posting by staying off soft road shoulders and reducing load weights. Special
permission may be given depending upon weather conditions and time of day.

Call the Public Works Department at 603-253-7445 with any questions.

VIII. CITIZEN INPUT: None

IX. NON-PUBLIC SESSION:
RSA 91-A: 3, 11 (b,c)

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To enter into non-public session at 5:40 P.M. and coming out only to adjourn.
Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

X. ADJOURNMENT: meeting adjourned at 6:05 P.M.

Motion: Selectman Gray

To adjourn the meeting.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Alison Kepple, Executive Assistant.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



Moultonborough Selectmen

Carter Tarantini

Town Hall

PO BOX 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254

Mr Tarantini and Selectmen,

My name is Herschel Chambers and | am the committee chairman for Scout Troop 142 out of
Moultonborough. We are planning a fundraiser day on April 19, 2025 which will, hopefully, also
help raise awareness for the importance of green spaces in our community. Our cub scouts
and boy scouts have previously set up an out of the way table at the transfer station. We have
already checked with Ken Filpula and, with your permission, he'd be thrilled to host us again.
We would arrive at 8am on April 19, 2025 and stay until 4pm - or until sapling supplies last.

This year we will have pink crabapple saplings available as well as information on earth day
and how to develop green spaces at home or in the community. This fundraiser is to support
sending our troop to Philmont Scout Ranch in New Mexico in July of 2026. They are beyond
excited about this trip! We hope to be added to the agenda for the March 20, 2025 selectmen
meeting. We'd love to answer any questions you may have.

Thank you,
Herschel Chambers

/ y
1/<; Bradbury Rd
Moultonborough, NH

700) 299~ Y&
beeza % @,70&\4.:@ CoN



Alison Kepple

From: Carter Terenzini

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Alison Kepple

Subject: FW: Moultonborough Transfer Station Fundraiser Proposal

From: Katina Coffin <katina.coffin@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 5:06 PM

To: Carter Terenzini <cterenzini@moultonboroughnh.gov>
Subject: Moultonborough Transfer Station Fundraiser Proposal

You don't often get email from katina.coffin@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon

| am reaching out on behave of Lakes Region Dance competition team.

As one of the dance moms | have been tasked with coming up with ways to raise money (fundraisers) for the dancers who
compete in 4 regionals and Nationals throughout the 2025 dance season. The dancers come from Moultonborough and
joining towns and are very excited for the upcoming season! But it comes with a cost for these dancers.

| am reaching out to you, as an option to have a fundraiser, at the Moultonborough Transfer station. We have done this in
the past, being very well organized, in Moultonborough, with great success and greatly appreciated!

Our proposition is to set up some dates for 2025 and again, set up a table with a donation bucket, along with a sign
stating who we are and what we are raising money for. We normally do 2 shifts (3 dancer's and adults on each shift) on
Saturday and 2 shifts on Sunday (3 dancers and adults on each shift). The dancers will offer to help people with their
recyclables and trash for a small donation - (these dancers are so amazing they even help individuals with or without a
donation)

| always align with Ken (supervisor) and he noted we just need to get approved through the board of selectmen again for
2025
Once approved by them, | will work with Ken on the dates and shifts we will be at the transfer station for the fundraiser.

Thank you on behalf of the Lakes Region Competition Dance Team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Alison Kepple

From: Matthew Rose <mrose@lakesrpc.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Carter Terenzini

Cc: Alison Kepple; Chris Theriault; Waste Management
Subject: Surveys for Food Waste Composting
Attachments: Moultonborough_ Letter of intent to partner.pdf

Hello everyone,

My name is Matt Rose, and | am the Environmental Planner for LRPC. Back in September 2024, LRPC submitted a
grant application to USDA for their (CFWR) Composting and Food Waste Reduction Grant to start the Lakes
Region’s first food waste composting regional pilot program. The pilot program focuses on an educational
platform to train local residents on how to compost properly, provide local residents with composting tumblers
(for free) and start our first permit by notification composting sites at transfer stations (locations will be Gilford and
Wolfeboro). LRPC worked with Moultonborough’s Town Planner Dari Sassan and Moultonborough’s Conservation
Commissioners to include the Town of Moultonborough as a partner on this grant application. | have included the
letter of intent to partner sighed on September 3, 2024. LRPC has received word from USDA that we have been
selected for funding and will be able to provide your community with $10,000 of funding to purchase composting
tumblers for residents as long as federal funding continues without any issues. This grant also has a research and
data collection element.

I am currently working under our solid waste management grant for USDA which consists of a solid waste research
project for the Lakes Region. | want to conduct survey work for the five communities that are participating in the
composting program to gage resident interest in composting food waste, resident knowledge on the topic,
concerns with composting and ideas for compost use (gardening, food production, flowers, ect...). Can | please
gain permission from your select board to conduct this survey work at a scheduled date/time at the
Moultonborough Transfer Station in April or May 2025. The methods that | would use are paper surveys and a QR
code for survey monkey. | would also ask to hang up a QR code flyer for continual survey taking for residents that |
may have missed. Additionally, | understand that you will have a selectboard meeting on March 20, 2025 @ 5pm
and would be willing to attend if you require more information.

Matthew R. Rose
Environmental Planner

Lakes Region Planning Commission
Direct: 603-279-5336
103 Main St. Meredith, NH 03253




Moultonborough Conservation Commission
6 Holland Street
Moultonborough, NH 03254

September 3, 2024

Shanna Saunders, Executive Director
Lakes Region Planning Commission
103 Main Street, Suite #3

Meredith, NH 03253

RE: Lakes Region Food Waste Reduction Pilot Program
Dear Shanna:

This letter is written with intent to partner with the Lakes Region Food Waste Reduction Pilot Program
(LRFR Pilot Program), to expand the Lakes Region's waste reduction efforts. Reducing our local waste
stream and providing residents with a cost-effective approach to composting is a value added to our
community. The proposal's overall goal of reducing food waste, creating usable compost, and reducing
municipal disposal costs will be of great benefit to our region.

The Moultonborough community has long understood the vital connection between resource protection and
quality of life in New Hampshire’s lakes region. In addition to the multi-pronged efforts of the
Moultonborough Conservation Commission to protect our shoreland, the Commission also recognizes that
soil conservation activities, such as composting, are also an important part of protecting the entire
watershed. In addition to the water quality benefits associated with composting, the Commission also
recognizes that importance of good nutrition and local food production, which this program also serves to
stimulate.

The LRFR Pilot Program will help our community address the continual rise of municipal hauling and
tipping fees to dispose of waste in our region. This program will also help to promote the needed act of
composting in order to lower the amount of waste disposed in our landfills, aligning with goals and actions
of the New Hampshire 2022 Solid Waste Management Plan. By implementing this program, our region will
take another step towards reaching this goal.

We would be glad to provide more information regarding our support for this application and can be reached
through our Town Planner, Dari Sassan at dsassan@moultonboroughnh.gov or (603)-476-2347.

Sincerely,

/—

{l:::/:’;/ /:—E/;LA'- / ,/2’://““ -
e e e D S 2z /f,Mg;;’f e

L

Marie Samaha, Conservation Commission Chairman



Office of Selectmen
Town of Moultonborough
6 Holland Street - PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254
(603) 476-2347 * Fax (603) 476-5835

Board of Selectmen Agenda Report

Date: March 13, 2025

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Thomas Hugheé, Town Assessoﬁﬁ

Subject: Abatement Credit Refund — Brandt Property Trust

Recommended motion: Motion to approve a $1,958.00 tax abatement, to the Brandt Property Trust for
2024 taxes on MBLU# 207-030, an improved residential lot located 54 Beach Road.

Background: During an interior inspection of the property, it was determined that property does not
have a finished basement. It was also noted that the condition and quality of the property were both of a
lower rating than what was recorded on the property record. The property record was updated to reflect
these observations,resulting in a $346,500 reduction in the assessment.

Issue: Inaccuracies in the property record resulted in an overassessment.

Fiscal Impact: $1,958.00 (plus any applicable interest)



FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY:

Town File No.: FOGY -1

Taxpayer Name: [Feodib Ve a\?e;;i*j

e

RSA 76:16 ABATEMENT APPLICATION TO MUNICIPALITY

SECTION A. Partv(ies) Applying (Owner(s)/Taxpavyer(s))

Namef(s): P awut Prop Eary laust

Mailing Address: 3332 D REXEL DR\\}K : H‘{ \,»)‘\‘C,‘Y‘»’TX 720X T 370l
1) -29G.603 )
Telephone Nos.: (Home)713.622. 677(Cell) 71} - 294 §53U Work) i“\ii Y  (Email) 7om ). Byacdd € G -€om

Note: If an abatement is granted and taxes have been paid, interest on the abatement shall be paid in
accordance with RSA 76:17-a. Any interest paid to the applicant must be reported by the municipality
to the United States Internal Revenue Service, in accordance with federal law. Prior to the payment of
an abatement with interest, the taxpayer shall provide the municipality with the applicant’s social
security number or federal tax identification number. Municipalities shall treat the social security or
federal tax identification information as confidential and exempt from a public information request
under RSA 91-A.

SECTION B. Party’s(ies’) Representative if other than Person(s) Applving (Also Complete Section A)

a

Name(s): YU l 'AX

Mailing Address:

Telephone Nos.: (Home) (Cell) (Work) (Email)

SECTION C. Property(ies) for which Abatement is Sought

List the tax map and lot number, the actual street address and town of each property for which abatement is
sought, a brief description of the parcel, and the assessment.

Town Parcel ID# Street Address/Town Description Assessment
000 Po]-030000 54 Beach Rend  Wovee y Iad #1544 300




SECTION D. Other Property(ies)

List other property(ies) in the municipality owned in the same name(s), even if abatements for the other
property(ies) have not been sought. The taxpayer’s entire real property estate must be considered in determining
whether the appealed property(ies) is (are) disproportionately assessed.

Town Parcel ID# Street Address/Town Description Assessment

1T

SECTION E. Reasons for Abatement Application

RSA 76:16 provides that an abatement may be granted for “good cause shown.” “Good cause” generally means:
1) establishing an assessment is disproportionate to market value and the municipality’s level of assessment; or

2) establishing poverty and inability to pay the tax. This form can be utilized for either basis of requesting an
abatement. The taxpayer has the burden to prove good cause for an abatement.

1) If claiming disproportionality, state with specificity all the reasons supporting your application.
Statements such as “taxes too high,” “disproportionately assessed” or “assessment exceeds market value”

are insufficient. Generally, specificity requires the taxpayer to present material on the following (all may
not apply):

»

t I ’\/f)iyiigld_ata — incorrect description or measurement of property;y___l_ e belaw
2. market data — the property’s market value on the April T assessment date, supported by

comparable sales or a professional opinion of value; and/or

3. level of assessment — the property’s assessment is disproportionate by comparing the property’s
market value and the town-wide level of assessment.

Note: If you have an appraisal or other documentation, please submit it with this application.

2) If claiming poverty or inability to pay, state in detail why abatement of taxes is appropriate as opposed to
some other relief such as relocating, refinancing or obtaining some alternative public assistance.
Ansara v. City of Nashua, 118 N.H. 879 (1978).

(Attach additional sheets if needed.)

MT\’\JQ_ (e Cords  inda oy W Wyl e G (“\ Y‘\‘is\/\ﬁ_;ﬁ
kn’)r‘;kmwi\\“ s W nterye d‘(‘“) A n QoY
", . I\ —_— R . (0. — . )
Liniahe d lRACY (e Ao e q\JfD'.lD-Q.é F;/ c‘n&

Conbimed  Hak we hore An unbBinioned  0Asement

2



SECTION F. Taxpayer’s(s’) Opinion of Market Value

State your opinion of the market value of the property(ies) appealed as of April 1 of the year under appeal.

Town Parcel ID# Appeal Year Market Value $

Town Parcel ID# Appeal Year Market Value $

Explain the basis for your value opinion(s). (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

‘i’\)( A

SECTION G. Sales, Rental and/or Assessment Comparisons

List the properties you are relying upon to show overassessment of your property(ies). If you are appealing an
income producing property, list the comparable rental properties and their rents.
(Attach additional sheets if needed.)

Town Parcel ID# Street Address Sale Price/Date of Sale Rents Assessment

ol a

/
1

SECTION H. Certification by Party(ies) Applyving

Pursuant to BTLA Tax 203.02(d), the applicant(s) MUST sign the application. By signing below, the Party(ies)
applying certifies (certify) and swear(s) under the penalties of RSA ch. 641 the application has a good faith basis,
and the facts stated are true to the best of my/our knowledge.

Date: lal 15‘\! QC’}‘Jr mw 9 r?\l/Y‘ZLj/m

(Signature)
lnemas 3 & »’f’s‘m&’k vestee
(Print Name) . ' _ !

SR

+ /_

(Signa@\

. ‘\, . .
Subﬁrf*\ J, ?)@\m\c\f&”) restee

(Print Name)



SECTIONI. Certification and Appearance by Representative (If Other Than Party(ies) Applying)

By signing below, the representative of the Party(ies) applying certifies and swears under penalties of RSA
ch. 641:

1. all certifications in Section H are true;
2. the Party(ies) applying has (have) authorized this representation and has (have) signed this application;
and
3. a copy of this form was sent to the Party(ies) applying.
Date: ( Representative’s Signature)
(Print Name)

SECTION J. Disposition of Application* (For Use by Selectmen/Assessor)

*RSA 76:16, II states: the municipality “shall review the application and shall grant or deny the application in
writing by July 1 after notice of tax date . .. .”

Abatement Request: GRANTED __ X Revised Assessment: $1,202,800 DENIED

Remarks: During an interior inspection of the property, it was determined that property does not have a
finished basement. It was also noted that the condition and quality of the property were both of a lower
rating than what was recorded on the property record. The property record was updated to reflect these
observations resulting in a $346,500 reduction in the assessment.

The amount to be abated is: $1,958.00 (plus any applicable interest)

Date: 03/20/2025

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature) (Selectmen/Assessor Signature)

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature) (Selectmen/Assessor Signature)

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature)



Office of Selectmen
Town of Moultonborough
6 Holland Street - PO Box 139
Moultonborough, NH 03254
(603) 476-2347 * Fax (603) 476-5835

Board of Selectmen Agenda Report

Date: March 13, 2025

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Thomas Hughes, Town Assessor%y

Subject: Abatement Credit Refund — Ford Libuda Revocable Joint Trust

Recommended motion: Motion to approve a $3.00 tax abatement, to the Ford Libuda Revocable Joint
Trust for 2024 taxes on MBLU# 235-024, an unimproved residential lot located on Stuart Circle.

Background: The property record indicates that the size of the parcel is 1.87 acres. However, the legal
description in the applicant’s deed states that the parcel size is 1.80 acres and references the recorded
subdivision plan. The plan was reviewed and it was verified that the parcel is 1.80 acres in size. The
property record was updated to reflect the correct acreage of 1.80 acres.

Issue: Inaccuracies in the property record resulted in an overassessment.

Fiscal Impact: $3.00 (plus any applicable interest)



FOR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY:

Town File No.: 2034 -013

Taxpayer Name: Fo-d Libuda Rev.

RSA 76:16 ABATEMENT APPLICATION TO MUNICIPALITY

SECTION A. Party(ies) Applying (Owner(s)/Taxpayer(s))

Name(: N LLBUDS , TRUCTE Fozp Ligaps Lev'Iowi ey
Maiing adcress: /] JTUIRT (/0CLE JHO LTONEDRO, MY 2525
Telephone Nos.: (Home) éce'lj? _é_ﬂ ﬁ(\{}&gi (Email) yulnnty; b7 yeal o G,

Note: If an abatement is granted and taxes have been paid, interest on the abatement shall be paid in
accordance with RSA 76:17-a. Any interest paid to the applicant must be reported by the municipality
to the United States Internal Revenue Service, in accordance with federal law. Prior to the payment of
an abatement with interest, the taxpayer shall provide the municipality with the applicant’s social
security number or federal tax identification number. Municipalities shall treat the social security or
federal tax identification information as confidential and exempt from a public information request
under RSA 91-A.

SECTION B. Party’s(ies’) Representative if other than Person(s) Applving (Also Complete Section A

Name(s):

Mailing Address:

Telephone Nos.: (Home) (Cell) (Work) (Email)

SECTION C. Property(ies) for which Abatement is Sought

List the tax map and lot number, the actual street address and town of each property for which abatement is
sought, a brief description of the parcel, and the assessment.

Town Parcel ID# Street Address/Town Description Assessment

00 0&53// 024  LOT J387nd Coeoce  CAarD /285770




SECTION D. Other Property(ies)

List other property(ies) in the municipality owned in the same name(s), even if abatements for the other
property(ies) have not been sought. The taxpayer’s entire real property estate must be considered in determining
whether the appealed property(ies) is (are) disproportionately assessed.

Town Parcel ID# Street Address/Town Description Assessment

SECTION E. Reasons for Abatement Application

RSA 76:16 provides that an abatement may be granted for “good cause shown.” “Good cause” generally means:
1) establishing an assessment is disproportionate to market value and the municipality’s level of assessment; or
2) establishing poverty and inability to pay the tax. This form can be utilized for either basis of requesting an
abatement. The taxpayer has the burden to prove good cause for an abatement.

D) If claiming disproportionality, state with specificity all the reasons supporting your application.
Statements such as “taxes too high,” “disproportionately assessed” or “assessment exceeds market value”
are insufficient. Generally, specificity requires the taxpayer to present material on the following (all may
not apply):

1. physical data — incorrect description or measurement of property;
2. market data — the property’s market value on the April 1 assessment date, supported by
comparable sales or a professional opinion of value; and/or
3. level of assessment — the property’s assessment is disproportionate by comparing the property’s
market value and the town-wide level of assessment.

Note: If you have an appraisal or other documentation, please submit it with this application.

2) If claiming poverty or inability to pay, state in detail why abatement of taxes is appropriate as opposed to
some other relief such as relocating, refinancing or obtaining some alternative public assistance.
Ansara v. City of Nashua, 118 N.H. 879 (1978).

(Attach additional sheets if needed.)

RS AL 18K CAILD Erploresus & /.87 ,46/2{:;

WL AT7RCHED Devb )75 /.80 feié).




SECTION F. Taxpaver’s(s’) Opinion of Market Value

State your opinion of the market value of the property(ies) appealed as of April 1 of the year under appeal.
STV ARE ) PR y )
Town Parcel ID# () 0 fﬁéj / 029 Appeal Year Market Value $ /3 7/ Joo

Town Parcel ID# Appeal Year Market Value $

Explain the basis for your value opinion(s). (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

[.C0 peees  wo; S 87 peres

SECTION G. Sales, Rental and/or Assessment Comparisons

List the properties you are relying upon to show overassessment of your property(ies). If you are appealing an
income producing property, list the comparable rental properties and their rents.
(Attach additional sheets if needed.)

Town Parcel ID# Street Address Sale Price/Date of Sale Rents Assessment

SECTION H. Certification by Party(ies) Applyin

Pursuant to BTLA Tax 203.02(d), the applicant(s) MUST sign the application. By signing below, the Party(ies)
applying certifies (certify) and swear(s) under the penalties of RSA ch. 641 the application has a good faith basis,
and the facts stated are true to the best of my/our knowledge.

bue: L1 1~/ /fﬂﬁ i‘féffzf«céx / QJ/@L&/&{/

ignature)

s S 11807

(Print Name)

(Signature)

(Print Name)

3



SECTION I.  Certification and Appearance by Representative (If Other Than Party(ies) Applying)

By signing below, the representative of the Party(ies) applying certifies and swears under penalties of RSA
ch. 641:

1. all certifications in Section H are true;
2. the Party(ies) applying has (have) authorized this representation and has (have) signed this application;
and
3. a copy of this form was sent to the Party(ies) applying.
Date: ( Representative’s Signature)
(Print Name)

SECTION J. Disposition of Application* (For Use by Selectmen/Assessor)

*RSA 76:16, 11 states: the municipality “shall review the application and shall grant or deny the application in
writing by July 1 after notice of tax date . . . .”

Abatement Request: GRANTED _ X Revised Assessment: $137,800 DENIED

Remarks: The property record indicates that the size of the parcel is 1.87 acres. However, the legal
description in the applicant’s deed states that the parcel size is 1.80 acres and references the recorded
subdivision plan. The plan was reviewed and it was verified that the parcel is 1.80 acres in size. The
property record was updated to reflect the correct acreage of 1.80 acres.

The amount to be abated is: $3.00 (plus any applicable interest)

Date: 03/20/2025

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature) (Selectmen/Assessor Signature)

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature) (Selectmen/Assessor Signature)

(Selectmen/Assessor Signature)



Revised and approved by the Board of Selectmen 09/23/2021
** PLEASE REFER TO ORDINANCE #5 & POLICY #11**

Office of Selectmen

Town of Moultonborough

FISHING TOURNAMENT
LAUNCH REQUEST

orcanization: NH BUSSCOSErS  contacr__Aahd. (ovsin

ADDRESS: LU (ool Bunnuth Za TEL#_ (¢(0%~80/- 2520
[ X

DATE REQUEST REC’D:g3‘&, A5 DATE®S)OFEVENTS: 4/2/2.<5

START/END TIME: 7:20 a.m — “7°30 p.) .

LAUNCH AREA(S) REQUESTED:_Sfzi#¢s  (andung

NO. OF BOATS/TRAILERS:__ 2S5 (@ Sale> ~

LIABILITY INSURANCE HOLDER & POLICY #__ AT L 3450210940

ADDITIONAL REQUEST(S) & INFORMATION PROVIDED:

B

TOURNAMENT FEE (Per Day): $150.00 CHECK #: 235 pateRrECD: 6},3 !a '
rEE RECEVED: ‘B 150

Town Department Response Only .
i \ .
MOULTONBOROUGH POLICE DEPT. _ o= (Hrathe d (312 a5

e oo . -
MOULTONlBOROUGH FREDEPT._ e (ot nChe al A3 I! as
hespnde, -
DATE OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING:_ () / A j aD
STIPULATIONS:
THIS REQUEST IS: DENIED _____ APPROVED

DATE OF APPROVAL/DENIAL SENT:

DATE NH FISH & GAME NOTIFIED:




FISHING TOURNAMENT LAUNCH REQUEST
POLICE/FIRE COMMENTS

NH Bass Casters
Saturday, September 6, 2025

States Landing
25 Boats

Moultonborough Police Department Comments:

The Police Department has no issues.

3/13/25
Peter Beede, Jr.
Police Chief

Moultonborough Fire Department Comments:

The Fire Department has no objections to this request. Standard provisions to allow for access to
fire hydrant and fire boat at Lees Mills (See details on file). At States Landing, parking of
vehicles and trailers shall not obstruct access to Default Road.

3/13/25
David Bengtson
Fire Chief



Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
\ 603-253-7445- Office
MOULTONBOROUGH (? e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

SEWHAMPSHIRE
Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works

1777 _fF

March 13, 2025

RE:  FY2026 Road Program — Pavement Preservation

Background: As part of the FY2026 Road Program, the Public Works Department is scheduled to complete
Roads Projects including rehabilitation and preservation.

Issue: Chip seals waterproof and seal small cracks and imperfections on the existing pavement surface,
improves the skid resistance, and provides durable friction, while protecting the underlying pavement from
traffic wear, ultimately preserving, and extending the life of the road through the pavement preservation
program.

Discussion: FY2026 Road Program — Pavement Preservation: Application of Asphalt Rubber Chip

Seal. Sections of the roads to be completed include Old Route 109, Ossipee Mountain Rd (#284 to Bodge Hill
Rd), Paradise Drive (Rte 109 to Mayflower Ln), Hanson Mill Rd (Shaker Jerry to #50 Hanson Mill), Winaukee
Rd (Belden Rd to Bartlett Landing Rd).

All States Asphalt has the proprietary market on chip sealing for New Hampshire and Massachusetts. All States
Asphalt is also on the Prequalified NHDOT Contractors List and has been conducting the chip sealing in town
since 2010.

Fiscal Impact: Subject to Town Meeting approval of the Road Program. The pavement preservation
expenditure would come from the FY2026 Road Program (01-438-4938).

Recommendation: The Board of Selectmen approve the request as follows: “Motion to waive the bidding
requirement and accept the proposal from All States Asphalt, Inc. of Sunderland, MA for the purposes of
pavement preservation with the application of asphalt rubber chip seal as part of the FY2026 Road Program in
the amount of $231,219.17.”




All States Construction, Inc.
PO Box 21, Sunderland, MA 01375 - 413.665.7021

PROPOSAL-CONTRACT

Company  Moultonborough, Nh Contact  Chris Theriault

Address Telephone Ext
Facsimile

City State Zip Email

Description ARSAM Proposal No Contract No

Location Date 3-13-25 \%?Kc?rzwn After 30 Days
We are pleased to propose the following:

I Description/Materials Length Width Estimated Quantity Unit Price Estimated Total
Old Route 109 (25to 109) 3400 22 8,311 sy $5.55 $46,126.67
Ossipee Mountain road ( #284 to Bodge Hill) 2250 22 5,500 sy $5.55 $ 30,525.00
Paradise Dr. (109 to Mayflower) 5275 22 12,894 sy $5.55 $71,564.17

0
Hanson Mill ( Shaker Jerry to #50) 1450 20 3,222 sy $5.55 $17,883.33
Winaukee ( Belden to Bartlett Landing) 5280 20 11,733 sy $5.55 $65,120.00
0
0
0
0
0
TOTAL 41,661 $231,219.17

* This proposal allows for price adjustments based on the period price of asphalt by the NH DOT.

The price adjustment will be based on the variance in price for the asphalt cement component only from the Base Price to the Period Price.

Posted price for this proposalis  $ 580.00 per ton.

MOBILIZATIONS: Prices are based on 1 Mobilization.  Additional mobilizations which become necessary will be subject to a charge of each.

BUYER-PROVIDED SERVICES: The services marked below are to be provided by Buyer:

Dig Remove Addition ;. " :
Safe Excess Trucking AConl?rs/ of Sweeping CDU$ ' CTrqf?cl G Fw: Engineering frode: / StAdeU i Sawcutting Roll/
permit Material I asking ! Material ontrol ontrol rading ayouts ructures Compact
STANDARD CONDITIONS:
] All fees, permitfs, and engineering will be the responsibility of the Buyer unless otherwise noted above. No bonds will be supplied.
. Above guantities are estimates only and are subject to adjustment determined by Field Measure unless otherwise noted above.
= Contractor will commence and complete its work within a mutually agreed schedule, and will not be responsible for delays caused by weather, or by force majeure, work strikes
or stoppages, or other causes beyond ifs direct control. Buyer will pay for work completed based upon Field Measure at the above prices.
. Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Contractor from and against any claims, demands, actions or suits arising out of Buyer's handiing, use, or misuse of goods

purchased under this Contract, or any third party claims arising from this sale of goods. Buyer shall not be entitled to recover incidental, special, punitive, or consequential
damages arising out of Contractor's performance under this Contract.

. Waiver of, or failure to enforce, any rights under this Contract by Contractor or Buyer shall not be considered a continuing waiver or a waiver of other rights. If any portion of this
Contract is determined to be unenforceable, the remainder of the Confract shall remain in full force and effect.
. Payment terms are net 30 days, without retainage permitted, unless otherwise stated above, and subject to Contractor's credit approval. Contractor may set off past due

balances against any amount due or which becomes due fo the Buyer by Contractor or any of its affiliates or subsidiaries. Balances not paid within terms are subject to default
interest af 1.5% monthly percentage rate. In the event the account is overdue or Buyer is otherwise in breach, placed for collection, Buyer agrees to reimburse Contractor all
collection costs including reasonable attorney's fees, disbursements, default interest and court costs. Contractor reserves all rights to file lawfully permitted liens and other
remedies.

. To the extent allowed by law, title to goods sold and all risks pass to the Buyer when goods are tendered to it. Contractor warrants good fifle prior to the sale and that its goods
and services conform to industry standards, but expressly disclaims all implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular use.

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Contractor and Buyer and may only be modified by a written amendment executed by both parties. This Proposal may be
becomes a binding Contract only upon signing by both parties, and Contractor's credit approval of Buyer. ALL PARTIES WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY. Massachusetts laws shall apply and
Massachusetts courts shall have exclusive jurisdiction over any disputes.

BUYER CONTRACTOR’A

) o
Signature Signature _ £t R Ll
Name Name Bruce A. DCIViS
Title Title Sales

Date Date




TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FY2026 Road Program — Crack Sealing

The Town of Moultonborough is seeking proposals from qualified companies who are interested
to provide Hot-Poured Crack Sealing services on various roads throughout Town. The work
shall consist of filling the major cracks in the pavement with an approved sealant material. The
cracks to be filled will be those designated by the Public Works Department. The FY2026 Road
List for Crack Sealing and specifications are provided in this RFP.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Town of Moultonborough Public Works Department is soliciting proposals for Crack
Sealing as part of the FY2026 Road Pavement Preservation Program. We are asking vendors to
submit proposals based on the attached specifications and the Road List provided. A detailed
package with information on the equipment to be delivered, the conditions thereof, and bid
forms, is available at www.moultonboroughnh.gov (Paid, Volunteer & Contract Openings) or
said offices during normal business hours.

FY2026 Road List for Crack Sealing

East Side Roads:

1. Ossipee Mountain Rd. (1.25): From Route 109 to #295 OMR.

2. Randall Rd. (0.32 mi.): From Ossipee Mountain Rd to dirt transition.
West Side Roads: ;

3. Ames Rd. (0.26 mi.): From Route 25 to dirt transition.

4. Far Echo Rd. (0.03): From Route 25 to dirt transition.

5. Highway Garage Rd. (0.31 mi.) From Moultonboro Neck Rd to Highway Garage.
6. Kerrie Ct. (0.28 mi.) From Eagle Shores Rd to end.

7. Kona Farm Rd. (0.68 mi.) From Moultonboro Neck Rd to end.

8. Myers Rd. (0.06 mi.) From Route 25 to end.

9. Playground Dr. (0.37 mi.) From Route 25 to Highway Garage Rd.
10. Redding Ln. (0.77 mi.) From Route 25 to Krainewood Dr.

11. Winaukee Rd. (1.00 mi.) Moultonboro Neck Rd to Aldrich Rd.

Please provide a detailed proposal which includes the following items:
o Estimated Days to Complete,
o Total Estimated Project Cost.

Page 1]7



REQUIREMENTS:

1. An optional tour of the roads can be scheduled with Chris Theriault, Public Works
Director, no later than Friday, April 4, 2025 by phone (603-253-7445) or by e-mail
(ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov).

2. Any questions with respect to this invitation must be received, in writing by mail
at 6 Holland Street, PO Box 139, Moultonborough, NH 03254 (above address), by
fax (603.476.5835) or by email (ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov) by Chris
Theriault, Public Works Director, no later than 12 Noon on Monday, April 7, 2025.
The answers, and any other changes or supplements to this document, will be posted
on the Town’s web site as an Addendum no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April
8, 2025. It is the bidder’s responsibility to check and verify any such changes in
order to account for them in their bid.

3. Work shall be performed within the Town of Moultonborough in accordance with
the appropriate ordinances and regulations.

4. Materials, Equipment, and Construction Requirements shall be per the attached
specifications, or approved equivalent.

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION:

1. A description of the firm and qualifications, and references of the individual who
will be completing the work.

2. Completed Town of Moultonborough Bid Form (attached).

INSURANCE & HOLD HARMLESS:

Prior to commencing work, and throughout the term of this contract, the Contractor shall obtain,
and maintain, in the limits and under the conditions set forth below, insurance coverage naming
the Town, its officers, employees and assigns, as Certificate Holder and additionally Named
Insured, for the following types and levels of coverage:

- Workers Compensation Statutory

- Automobile and Equipment $1 Million/$2 Million
- Property Damage $1 Million/$2 Million
- General Liability $1 Million/$2 Million

If a sub-Contractor is used for any portion of the work, the Contractor will provide to the Town a
similar certificate, in similar amounts and under similar conditions, from the Subcontractor.

Should the Contractor fail to maintain such Workers’ Compensation insurance, and should the

Town be found liable to principals, officers, employees and agents of the Contractor, the Town
may recover from the Contractor the amount of any medical costs and compensation paid to or
on behalf of the principals, officers, employees and agents of the Contractor and any expenses

relating to claims filed under the provisions of Workers” Compensation.

The Contractor shall indemnify, defend and save harmless the Town, and its officers, agents and
employees from and against any suit, action or claim of loss or expenses because of bodily

Page 2|7

(=



injury, including death at any time there from, sustained by any person or persons or on account
of damages to property, including loss thereof to the extent caused by the Contractor’s negligent
acts, errors, or omissions, in the performance of services under this Contract. The Town agrees
that the Contractor will not be responsible for any suit, action or claim of loss or expenses
because of bodily injury, or damages, caused by the Town, its officers, agents and employees
due to the negligence or omission of the Town. This covenant shall survive the termination of
this Contract.

DUE DATE AND METHODS OF DELIVERY:

Sealed Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 15, 2025 in the Town Hall
Administration Office, 6 Holland Street, Moultonborough, NH 03254 at which time they will be
opened and publicly read aloud. Each submission should be in a sealed envelope marked, Town
of Moultonborough, FY2026 Road Program — Crack Sealing Proposal with the due date clearly
marked.

It is your responsibility to ensure that the quotations are received in the Town Administrator’s
office by the due date and time irrespective of whatever means of delivery you choose. Any

submission received after the due date and time will be returned to you unopened.

PAYMENT PROCEDURE:

This contract is a single payment upon completion and acceptance of the work. You will be
paid, upon invoice, within twenty-one days of the acceptance of the work.

PROPOSALS:

Request for Proposals will be received by Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator at the
Moultonborough Town Hall, at 6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH 03254.
Or by mail at P.O. Box 139 Moultonborough, NH 03254.

Page 3|7



Town of Moultonborough
FY2026 Road Program — Crack Sealing
Bid Form
(Please Print in Ink or Type)

Name of Bidder:

Address:

Contact Person:

Telephone Fax
Email

ATTENTION: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
Board of Selectmen
PO Box 139

Moultonborough, NH 03254
Dear Mr. Terenzini:
Having examined the documentation provided with the subject Request for Proposals, the
undersigned proposes to furnish the requested item or materials as requested in accordance with
the subject documents.

I propose to provide the specified services as follows:

Roadway Crack Sealing Services $/day: # days x$ /day = §

Total in numbers: $

Total in words

Page 4|7



Bid Form

Town of Moultonborough

FY2026 Road Program — Crack Sealing
Page 2

I understand that the Town may hold my bid for fifteen (15) days prior to awarding a contract.

I understand that Contract Execution is contingent upon available funding of the FY2026 Road
Program Budget.

Time for Delivery: I will complete all work within days (In Figures) of your notice
to proceed.

If T am notified my proposal is accepted within fifteen (15) days of the bids having been opened,
I will execute a contract for the work within seven (7) days of contract award.

I understand that the Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids, and waive any minor or non-
material informalities, if deemed to be in its best interests.

I certify, under the penalties of perjury, that (1) I have had an opportunity to view the full bid
package and am aware it was my responsibility to perform my own due diligence appropriate to
submitting this proposal, (2) I am fully authorized to submit this bid, (3) I have not engaged in
discussions, negotiations, or collusion with any person to determine what my bid will be and (4) that
I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have paid all taxes, fees, assessments, betterments or other
municipal charges that I owe to the Town of Moultonborough or have payment agreement in place or
have filed an appeal over the same.

Signature of Bidder
Corporate

Seal

Title of Bidder

Signed this day of ,

Page 5|7



Description:

1.1.1

HOT-POURED CRACK SEALANT SPECIFICATION

This work shall consist of filling the major cracks in the pavement with an approved
sealant material. The cracks to be filled will be those designated by the Owner/Engineer.

Materials & Equipment:

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.2

2.2

Material shall be of the hot-poured type and be a product as included on the NHDOT
Qualified Products List.

Material not covered by an asphalt pavement overlay shall meet the requirements of
ASTM D6690 Type I1.

Material covered by an asphalt pavement overlay shall be low modulus conforming to
ASTM D6690 Type IV except cone penetration shall be 110-150.

Equipment shall meet the approval of the Owner/Engineer and shall be maintained in
good working condition at all times.

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

Air compressors shall be portable and capable of furnishing not less than 100 ft3
of air per minute at not less than 90 psi pressure at the nozzle. The compressor
shall be equipped with traps that maintain the compressed air free from oil and
water. Filters shall be inspected daily to ensure that they are still effective and not
saturated with oil and moisture. Saturated and/or damaged filters shall be
replaced.

Melting kettles shall be of the double-boiler, indirect-fired, portable type. The
kettle shall be mounted on rubber tires and shall be equipped with a metal shield
beneath the firebox to protect the pavement. The space between the inner and
outer shells shall be filled with a suitable heat transfer oil or substitute having a
flash point of not less than 530°F. The kettle shall be equipped with a satisfactory
means for agitating the joint sealer to maintain a uniform temperature. This may
be accomplished by continuous stirring with mechanically operated paddles or by
a continuous circulating gear pump attached to the heating unit, or by both
paddles and a pump. Kettles equipped with rocking type agitation shall not be
used. The kettle shall be equipped with a thermostatic control calibrated between
200° and 550°F.

Hand pouring pots shall be equipped with mobile carriages and rubber shoes and
have flow control valves that allow all cracks to be filled to refusal.

Hot-air lances for blowing clean and drying cracks shall be an approved propane
gas burner and compressed air device that does not allow the flame to touch the
pavement.

The wand applicator shall be connected to the holding tank through an applicator
hose that ensures the safety of the operator and allows the operator to control the
flow of material. A device shall be mounted to bypass material into the holding
tank if the applicator nozzle is shut off.

Page 6|7



Construction Requirements:

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

All cracks ordered treated shall be hot-air lance cleaned of dirt, foreign material, and
loose edges.

The material removed from the cracks shall be removed from the roadway surface prior
to reopening the roadway to traffic. :

The hot-poured sealant shall be maintained in the kettle and applied at the temperature
range specified by the manufacturer. The Contractor shall furnish the Engineer with
copies of the manufacturer’s literature indicating the application temperature range.
The hot-poured sealant shall be applied to the cracks using hand pouring pots or wand
applicators within two (2) minutes following hot-air lance cleaning. Only wand
applicators shall be used for crack filling when cracks are not covered by an asphalt
pavement overlay.

All cracks to be treated shall be filled to 1/16” to 1/8” below the pavement surface with
hot-poured sealant with the sealant left slightly concave. Filling flush, overfilling, and
over-banding of cracks will not be allowed. Sealant shall tightly bond to the pavement.
The sealant bond to the pavement shall be checked after it has sufficiently cooled. If the
sealant does not bond to the pavement, sealant shall be removed, and crack sealing
operations discontinued until debonding problem is corrected.

No hot-air lance cleaning or crack sealing shall be performed when the pavement and
cracks are wet, or the ambient temperature is below 50°F.

All work shall be performed in a neat manner. The sealant shall be allowed to cool
sufficiently to prevent lifting, sticking, and tracking prior to returning the pavement
segment to traffic.

The contents of the kettle shall be emptied at the end of each day and shall not be reused.

Basis of Payvment:

4.1

4.2

The accepted quantity of hot-poured crack sealant will be paid for at the contract unit
price per day, complete in place.
Hot-air lance cleaning and traffic control will be subsidiary.

Page 7|7



MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Select Board E j/r,,/l*“

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator
RE: Proceeding w/Pathway

DATE: March 17, 2025

CC: D. Sturgeon; C. Theriault; file

I seek your permission to proceed to expend the funds in the Pathway Capital Reserve Fund as
outlined below.

A question has arisen about how to proceed with Phase III of the Pathway project on
Moultonborough Neck Rd given the reluctance of several property owners to allow a Right of
Way (RoW) across their properties. It is estimated that the cost to complete Phase III — excepting
these properties — would be in the neighborhood of $425k*".

The funding for Phase III was first begun at the ATM of 2018 with the creation of an Expendable
Trust Fund “... for the purposes of construction of Phase III of the Pathway...” and the deposit
of $100,000 therein. A subsequent deposit was made in 2019, and no deposits have been made
since. The current amount in the fund is $237.5k*". A prior application for supplemental funds
was not approved. In reviewing this matter, we learned the next grant round would not be until
2028+ and it is believed our chances for success are nominal at best it was unlikely.

If one looks at the project — excepting the properties lacking the RoW — there is one section
running South some 3,700 +/- linear feet ($200"k from the current end at Kona Farm Road) and
one section running North some 4,300+/- linear feet ($225+/-k from the cur<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>